

Gonzalez, Adrian

From: Isaac Hernandez <isaac.hernandez@yagroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2026 9:51 AM
To: Gonzalez, Adrian
Cc: Price, Kaylynn; Flanigan, Michael; Liliana Hernandez; Alejandro Vargas
Subject: RE: 4337-484-R - POP Extension Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Clearwater. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Mr. Gonzalez,

REF: 4337-484-R, City of Clearwater, Lift Stations Control Panel Elevation, Floodproofing Measures Period of Performance Extension Approval

We are happy to inform you that the above-referenced project's Period of Performance Extension has been approved. The POP Date has been extended from 12/31/2026 to 03/31/2027. Please expect a proposed contract for signature from the Grant Specialist at a later date.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions.

Sincerely,



Isaac Hernandez

HMGP Programmatic Support Specialist

Contractor on behalf of

Bureau of Mitigation

Florida Division of Emergency Management

Phone: 850.359.6577

Email: isaac.hernandez@yagroup.com

From: Isaac Hernandez <isaac.hernandez@yagroup.com>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2026 12:35 PM
To: Gonzalez, Adrian <Adrian.Gonzalez@MyClearwater.com>
Cc: Price, Kaylynn <Kaylynn.Price@MyClearwater.com>; Flanigan, Michael <michael.flanigan@MyClearwater.com>; Liliana Hernandez <liliana@yagroup.com>; Alejandro Vargas <alejandro.vargas@yagroup.com>
Subject: RE: 4337-484-R - POP Extension

Good afternoon Mr. Gonzalez,

REF: 4337-484-R, City of Clearwater, Lift Stations Control Panel Elevation, Floodproofing Measures Period of Performance Date